Gymea North Public School





General Meeting held in the library at Gymea North Public School, Ruby Rd Gymea.

Tuesday, 6 August 2024 6:30pm

Executive	Committee	Attendees	School Representative
Connie Terry (President) (CT)	Rhiannon Blacklock (Uniform Shop) (RB)	Avril Desmond (AD)	Kirsty Sharman (Principal) (KS)
Christie Emmerick (CE)	Alisha Markham (Uniform Shop) (AM)	Brittany Garlato (BG)*	
Tamsin Nolan (Treasurer) (TN)	Lauri Gooch (Fundraising) (LG)		

^{*}designates non-financial attendees

Welcome & Apologies

CT opened the meeting at 6:38pm.

BG in attendance via phone.

Apologies received from Sandy Keen and Vanessa Reynolds.

Previous minutes endorsed by TN.

Correspondence

Email received from Gymea Bay P&C regarding a joint application for a STEM grant. KS and CE to collaborate further if appropriate for our school.

Principal's Report

- Gardening Club has previously been supported by the P&C with funding of \$150 per term. CT moved we continue funding with TN to investigate how best to provide the money, seconded by CE. Motion passed.
- A plexiglass noticeboard has been requested to keen announcements safe. Once quote is received the executive committee will vote and action funding.
- Is there support for year 2 swimming lessons continuing in term 4? Overwhelming yes. Roughly \$180 for the 8 weeks, but not compulsory.
- A community member is needed to sit on the board for 2025 out of area applications. AM did so last year and volunteered to help again this year thanks AM!
- Father's Day breakfast on 30 August. Muffins instead of BBQ this year for ease and reduce cost. School will pay so no gold coins needed from parents.

P&C Minutes 6 August 2024 Page 1 of 2

Gymea North Public School





- KS shared some data from the "Tell Them From Me' survey of students. Overall, great feedback with our best data in 2 years, improvement in all areas and we are well ahead of statistically similar schools in all areas. Take home message that students are happy and learning.
- Dance Curriculum upcoming visit students are excited after how much they LOVED it last year! Dance
 Curriculum always provide a male teacher to encourage males in dance, and the students get so much from
 the classes.

Treasurers Report

TN presented the Treasurer's Report. Money levels are good, canteen is making a tiny profit (basically breaking even).

Fundraising Report

Stay & Play next Friday.

Father's Day stall Tuesday 27 August, volunteers needed. TN has done all purchasing already.

Disco Thursday 5 September well underway. Risk assessments and Federation paperwork all submitted. Supervising volunteers needed for the night.

Canteen Report

CE presented the canteen report on behalf of VR.

- Thanks to Tamsin for keeping everything ticking over since the changeover and communicating with Kristy and I.
- Thanks to the volunteers that helped out on Grandparents Day the canteen made a fair bit of extra money that day!
- Council came and did a health inspection at the end of last term and we passed, everything was fine.

Uniform Shop Report

AM presented the uniform report. Samples from new supplier, Midfords, were shown to members. In future we will change to them to supply us, but it will be a slow changeover to continue our goodwill with Claudines and allow them to sell off the stock they are holding for us out of courtesy. CT to complete account forms for Midfords, CE to provide feedback to Claudines after AM and RB input.

CT declared the meeting closed at 7:34pm

P&C Minutes 6 August 2024 Page 2 of 2